
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 26 May 2017. Your request has 
been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
Please find the relevant information attached: 
 
1 Do you use a public buying organisation for energy - examples of PBOs are defined in  
https://www.nao.org.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2010/05/Collaborative_procurement_List_of_professional_buying_organisations.pdf 
  
Yes  
 
1a Please can you advise the identity of this PBO to me?  
 
Crown Commercial Services  
 
2 Name of your supplier for gas  
 
Corona Energy  
 
3 Name of your supplier for Non half hourly electricity  
 
EDF  
 
4 Name of your supplier for half hourly electricity  
 
EDF  
 
5 The end date of your contract for these energy supply contracts.  
 
September 2017  
 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at 
the top of this email.  
 
 
Kind Regards 
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